
Crazy 2621 

Chapter 2621: Is there an accomplice? 

 

“One day later, at the Yunzhou police station, the autopsy Center. ” 

“Although the case had been upgraded, Miao Ying had a good night’s sleep and was in high spirits. ” 

“Miao Ying had gotten over it. She knew that it would take at least one or two days to identify the 

victim. Instead of waiting, she might as well rest and conserve her energy. ” 

The autopsy Center of the Yunzhou police station was the largest autopsy Center in the entire Yuezhou 

province. 

“Even so, the seven corpses could not be examined at the same time. They could only be examined in 

order and in batches. ” 

“””No clothes were found …”” At this moment, Zhang Peipei was examining the body as she explained to 

Miao Ying and the others.””There are no obvious external injuries, so the cause of death can’t be found 

yet …”” ” 

“””The seven corpses are obviously from different ages. Most of them are completely rotten, but 

effective DNA can be extracted.”” Zhang Peipei explained,””we worked overtime last night and 

extracted the DNA of all seven skeletons. The laboratory Department is also working at full speed, trying 

to get the DNA data out as soon as possible for comparison …”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying nodded and said,””just now, director Zhang from the laboratory Department 

called me. They’ve already finished the first one and sent it to the database for comparison!”” ” 

“””As long as the victim’s family leaves a message in the missing person database, we will soon know 

who she is!”” ” 

“””Sister-in-law, oh no, Dr. Zhang,”” cui Lizhu asked hurriedly.””Let’s get down to business first. Are all 

the seven bodies female?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhang Peipei nodded and said,””it’s the same as the red bathtub case. The deceased were 

young women between the ages of 18 and 25 …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu exclaimed.””Seven girls were killed. This Zhang Fengyi is really cruel!”” She said. 

Furthermore, it was buried at home. This case was much more serious than the teacher’s College’s 

garbage dump case! ” 

“””Needless to say, Zhang Fengyi definitely has a huge psychological problem. There are so many 

corpses in her house, yet she’s still living in peace …”” ” 

“””Cui, it’s still too early to make such a conclusion,”” Miao Ying said objectively.””We still have to find 

out the exact time of death of these bodies before we can make any other inferences! ” 

“””Zhang Fengyi passed away in 1994. If there were any corpses that were hidden after 1994, it would 

mean that there’s something fishy about this case!”” ” 



“””Oh … Oh …”” Cui Lizhu nodded and said,””if that’s the case, the murderer might still be alive, and he 

must be someone close to Zhang Fengyi!”” ” 

“””At that time, Zhang Shixiong was still young, so … He could only be Zhang Shixiong’s father? However, 

that old man seemed to be quite honest. Moreover, if he didn’t tell us everything, I’m afraid we 

wouldn’t have been able to find these bodies, right?”” ” 

“””But …”” Zhang Peipei stopped what she was doing and said,””we made an assumption yesterday. The 

average weight of the victims was between 55 and 60 kilograms. According to Zhang Fengyi’s 

information, she was only 1.55 meters tall and weighed 50 kilograms.”” ” 

“””In addition, Zhang Fengyi had a blood disease, so she often needed to take medication. Her body was 

very weak, so …”” Zhang Peipei said.””We have to make a reasonable argument and know how the 

victim was killed …”” ” 

“””Whether they knew the murderer, whether they were caught by the murderer somewhere else and 

sent to Zhang Fengyi’s house, or whether they met with an accident when they went to Zhang Fengyi’s 

house as guests, all these are still to be investigated and verified!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying said.””The technical team examined the wine cellar, and the seal of the wine 

cellar had obvious signs of breakage, which means that the owner had sealed the wine cellar more than 

once! ” 

“””It’s possible. She killed a person and then sealed the wine cellar after hiding the body. When we kill 

one more, we’ll break the seal, hide the body, and seal it again …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu said.””If that’s the case, it means that these people were definitely killed at 

different times, and the time between each death was very long! ” 

“””Sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu said.””I thought about the murderer’s motive yesterday. I feel that if Zhang 

Fengyi is really the murderer, then the way she killed must have been learned from Peter! ” 

“””Peter learned some kind of sacrificial ceremony in Africa, and he can kill people to save lives, just like 

the detective in Chinatown! ” 

“””Peter is dead. Zhang Fengyi learned that she can’t make it public after killing him. So, she chose to kill 

him in her own house and then hide the body in her own house …”” ” 

“Zhang Peipei shook her head and said,””they are all high-level intellectuals. How can they believe in 

such nonsense?”” ” 

“””That’s not necessarily true. Zhang Fengyi is terminally ill, and she’s desperate. Her desire to live made 

her believe in such nonsense,”” cui Lizhu retorted.””Anyway, she’s going to die soon. Even if there’s only 

one in a million chance, she’s willing to try! ” 

“””But the truth is right in front of us,”” cui Lizhu said, shrugging.””Zhang Fengyi passed away when she 

was 34 years old, which means that this method of sacrificing living people doesn’t work at all!”” ” 

“””If Zhang Fengyi wants to extend her life, what about Peter?”” Zhang Peipei asked,””why did he do 

that?”” ” 



“””He fell in love with Zhang Fengyi,”” cui Lizhu guessed.””He killed those people to save Zhang Fengyi, 

right?”” ” 

“””Peter killed four people, and Zhang Fengyi killed seven, so that’s 11 in total,”” Zhang Peipei said.””Are 

you saying that we need to kill 11 young girls in order to save Zhang Fengyi’s life?”” ” 

“””Who knows?”” Cui Lizhu shook her head.””In short, Zhang Fengyi is the most suspicious. The red 

bathtub case started because of her!”” ” 

“””Team leader Miao,”” Zhang Peipei stopped the discussion and turned to ask Miao Ying,””how are 

Zhang Shixiong and his parents doing? what was their reaction when they found out that there were 

corpses in the wine cellar?”” ” 

“””I can describe it with two words,”” Miao Ying said, holding up two fingers.””Shocking!”” They were all 

frightened, but Zhang Shixiong said he didn’t know anything, not to mention Zhang Shixiong’s parents. 

They were almost sent to the hospital last night …”” ” 

“””I still think that it’s too difficult for Zhang Fengyi to commit such a serious crime on her own,”” Zhang 

Peipei reminded her.””We should ask Zhang Shixiong’s parents if there are any other people around 

Zhang Fengyi.”” ” 

“””Hmm … I know!”” Miao Ying nodded. ” 

“””Team leader Miao, team leader Miao …”” At this time, Zeng ke suddenly appeared in the autopsy 

Center and reported excitedly to Miao Ying,””we’ve matched it to the database!”” ” 

“””The victim might be Xie Xiaojun from 1989. Look …”” He held the information and said,””her 

hometown is Luotian County, and she was a female worker at the shampoo plant …”” ” 

“””Hair washing plant …”” Cui Lizhu asked.””Piao Rou or hai Fei si?”” ” 

“””In 1989, there was no such thing as Piao Rou and hai feisi,”” Zeng ke replied.””The DNA data matches 

perfectly, and the police found her missing person record. She disappeared on the way home after work 

one day. The factory is in Xin Huwan, next to the port, quite far from the city …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying frowned, then said,””ask Zhang Shixiong’s parents immediately, see if they know Xie 

Xiaojun! ” 

“””If they knew each other, then that’s another matter,”” Miao Ying said,””if they didn’t know each 

other, could it be that Zhang Fengyi really had an accomplice?!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2622: familiar enemy 

 

“””Oh …”” Lee Bencheng yawned and said to Zhao Yu,””detective, have you found anything? If we 

continue to wait like this, how long will we have to wait?””” 



“””Old Li,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the bedroom and said,””if we let her go, does that mean she’s dead? 

Before this, she wanted to commit suicide without hesitation. Now that we’re gone, will she commit 

suicide again?””” 

“””Yes, almost! “”But not necessarily,”” Lee Bencheng said,””I’ve explained everything to her. Maybe 

she can figure it out?” 

“””Zhao Yu, when did you become so wishy-washy?””” 

“””I mean, there should be someone else among the Yakshas, right?”” Zhao Yu said,””should we ask 

about the situation, or see if she can be a tainted witness?””” 

“””Hmph, not only are you being fussy, but you’ve also become childish,”” Lee Bencheng taunted.””You 

can’t be thinking of taking the successor to court, right?” 

“””Do you still not understand? Londee and his inheritor’s nefarious Empire are all above the system 

and law. They have no principles and will do anything to amass wealth. To deal with people like them, 

you can only use your fists!””” 

“””Well …”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””old Li, have you never thought about one thing?””” 

“””What is it?”” Lee Bencheng was surprised.” 

“””If I were the successor, I would have torn you into pieces!”” Zhao Yu said rudely,””although you are 

an excellent agent, how much is the information you have worth?” 

“””You killed londee. Even if you want to establish your might, shouldn’t I kill you?” 

“””As for you, you were locked up in the cargo ship’s prison. Although you were also severely tortured 

and often fed drugs, you’re still alive and well …””” 

“””You … What are you trying to say?”” Li Bencheng said,””they didn’t kill me because they wanted me 

to experience what it was like to be imprisoned. You have no idea what I suffered inside!””” 

“””No, I still think that they’re too kind to you!”” Zhao Yu shook his head, his eyes filled with suspicion.” 

“””Ah Xi, you’re not trying to say that I’ve already switched sides, are you?”” Lee Bencheng said,””or am 

I the successor?””” 

“””No,”” Zhao Yu waved his hand and said,””I mean, I think … The successor knows you and is friends 

with you, so he didn’t kill you!” 

“””He … Showed mercy!””” 

“””God,”” Lee Bencheng shook his head and said,””you mean, the successor is someone I know?””” 

“””Not only you, I know him too!”” Zhao Yu said,””although the successor’s behavior is unpredictable, I 

have a feeling that he understands me very well. He knows that for sunflower’s case, I will investigate it 

to the end!” 

“””He predicted that I would look for Hidekazu, so he made a plan in advance …”” Zhao Yu said.””In fact, 

such a person is even scarier!””” 



“””Boiling the frog in warm water,”” Lee Bencheng pointed at Zhao Yu’s book and said,””so, don’t sink 

too deep into it! If there’s a chance, let’s go straight to the point and solve the problem like how you did 

with londee!””” 

“””Jiang Kui was the one who killed londee, not me!”” Zhao Yu clarified,””if you link all the events 

together, you’ll realize that long di was captured by Xi Wei that year, and the successor should have 

already been in control of the whole situation!” 

“””I can still remember the time I met londee in the underground Castle in Seoul,”” Zhao Yu 

recalled.””At that time, londee was very anxious, and I thought he was just eager for revenge!” 

“””From the looks of it, he probably felt the threat of a successor at that time, and there were already 

internal differences …” 

“””Furthermore,”” Zhao Yu looked at Lee Bencheng,””you were able to sneak into londee’s residence 

and kidnap his family because someone was deliberately going easy on you …””” 

“””Mm … Mm …”” Lee Bencheng’s brows were tightly furrowed as he tried hard to recall,””now that 

you’ve mentioned it, it does make some sense. When I first barged into londee’s residence, it was 

especially smooth …””” 

“””After that, you could have left, but you were blocked by them. I don’t think it was a coincidence!””” 

“””Yes …”” Lee Bencheng leaned back on the sofa,””why didn’t I think of this earlier? Londee was tricked 

…””” 

“””So,”” Zhao Yu said,””if we want to go straight to the point, it’s not realistic!” 

“””Londee was so crazy back then because Xi Wei had imprisoned him for many years and forced him to 

reveal many secrets. He wanted to find Xi Wei’s treasure.” 

“””However, if the inheritor had already taken control of his criminal empire when londee was 

imprisoned, then he must have transferred those important things a long time ago. So, the inheritor 

isn’t afraid of Xi Wei’s treasure at all!””” 

“””Oh … That’s right,”” Lee Bencheng said after some thought,””no wonder Xi Wei didn’t get much out 

of londee’s imprisonment!””” 

“””Later, londee died, and the successor had great power, so he began bold and decisive reforms,”” 

Zhao Yu said.””So, it was even more impossible for us to figure out his routine!””” 

“””So …”” Lee Bencheng said,””the sunflower case is our only chance?!”” Damn it, if only we were more 

prepared today and could catch that mysterious shooter, that would be great!””” 

“””Not necessarily,”” Zhao Yu said.””The successor is not only smart, but also careful. The shooter might 

not know anything important. Our top priority is to solve the case!” 

“””If we find the murderer, we’ll be able to find a way to investigate the successor!””” 

“””But it’s easier said than done!”” Lee Bencheng pointed at Zhao Yu’s notebook and said,””what should 

we do next?””” 



“””First of all,”” Zhao Yu said,””we need to know how many similar cases have occurred in total. The 

details of each case, time, location, and characteristics …” 

“””Only by understanding this can we trace the murderer’s tracks back then and search for this person 

…””” 

“””Impossible!”” Lee Bencheng immediately said,””if it happened recently, we can investigate it through 

the immigration information.” 

“””But that was more than 20 years ago. At that time, the information was not even online. Even if we 

know his whereabouts, we can’t find him!””” 

“””At least … We can figure out which country he is from, right? “”And …”” Zhao Yu continued,””the 

sunflower, the left ear … All of these are revealing information about Van Gogh. The murderer might not 

necessarily be a rich man, but an artist, right?””” 

“””Oh?”” Upon hearing this, Lee Bencheng’s eyes lit up,””you mean, the murderer is a painter? He used 

the opportunity of holding or attending an art exhibition to commit these crimes?””” 

“””Why isn’t there such a possibility?”” Zhao Yu said,””we just need to check the time of the 

International Art Exhibition, which matches the murderer’s track. Then, wouldn’t the murderer be easily 

exposed?””” 

“””Um … Um …”” Lee Bencheng thought for a moment and said,””if it’s so easy, why did the successor 

ask you to investigate? He should have found the murderer long ago, right?””” 

“””I don’t know,”” Zhao Yu said, his eyes deep.””Maybe the successor has other purposes for letting us 

solve the case?””” 

 

Chapter 2623: you know her? 

 

“”” ” 

“In the video, there was an old woman with red and swollen eyes, crying pitifully. ” 

“She was the mother of the victim, Xie Xiaojun. ” 

“””Grandma, don’t be sad …”” The female police officer in charge of the questioning asked.””I want to 

ask you a few questions about Xie Xiaojun’s disappearance. I hope you can help us find the murderer as 

soon as possible …”” ” 

“””Yes, Mom,”” a man in his forties said.””At least you know where my sister is. Don’t be sad …”” ” 

The man was Xie Xiaojun’s younger brother. 

“””Okay, go ahead and ask,”” the old lady said.””I’ll tell you everything I know …”” ” 

“””Was Xie Xiaojun on her way home from work on the day she went missing? At that time, did she have 

a companion or a boyfriend?”” The female police officer asked. ” 



“””No, Xiaojun has a few good friends, but they’re all going in different directions. Sigh …”” The old lady 

sighed.””The factory gets off work so late every day after Teno’ clock. The factory has to take 

responsibility for Xiaojun’s disappearance!”” ” 

“””We haven’t found a boyfriend yet,”” the old lady said.””At that time, Xiaojun had just started 

working. Her father and I wanted to wait for her to settle down before we found her a boyfriend! ” 

“””Xiaojun is so pretty, but we’re not sincere enough. We’ve always hoped that she would marry into a 

good family. If I had found her a partner back then, perhaps she would be fine!”” ” 

“””How far is the factory from where she lived?”” The female police officer asked again. ” 

“””This is also the factory’s responsibility!”” The old lady said angrily,””their factory has a dormitory, but 

they require the employees to work for half a year before they can apply for a dormitory. ” 

“””At that time, Xiaojun could only stay at her second aunt’s house. Her second aunt lived in the city, 

and it would take a long time to get there after work at night! ” 

“””That’s why we specially bought Xiaojun a small motorcycle. Even so, it still takes more than half an 

hour to get there every day … ” 

“””I have to walk at night, which is why I’ve been targeted by the bad guys, sigh …”” ” 

“””Old lady,”” at this time, the police officer opened Zhang Fengyi’s photo and asked,””take a closer 

look. Do you know this person?”” ” 

“””Oh?”” The old lady hurriedly put on her glasses, but after looking at it for a long time, she still shook 

her head and denied it. “”I’ve never seen it before!”” ” 

“””Then …”” The female police officer asked again,””how were Xiaojun’s interpersonal relationships 

back then? Did you have any enmity with anyone?”” ” 

“””No, no. The police officer asked us that year. Our Xiaojun was an honest child, and she never caused 

any trouble …”” The old lady said anxiously.””Although a few female workers in the factory may be 

jealous of her beauty, they couldn ‘t, couldn’t just kill her, right?”” ” 

“””Police officer,”” Xie Xiaojun’s brother said to the female police officer,””I hope the police can give us 

Justice and arrest my sister’s murderer!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” The female police officer pondered for a moment. She had no choice but to take out Zhang 

Shixiong and Zhang Qile’s photos for them to identify. However, they also didn’t know the two of them. 

” 

“Miao Ying motioned for Zeng ke to turn off the big screen, and then they began a new round of case 

analysis. ” 

“””Team leader Miao,”” Captain Shao said,””so far, we have only found Xie Xiaojun’s identity. The other 

victims have yet to be confirmed. ” 

“””But we’ll speed up. We’ll probably find it soon …”” ” 



“””Sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu reminded her,””do you remember the victims in Peter’s case? The victims 

were all prostitutes, but this Xie Xiaojun didn’t look like one! ” 

“””Although she’s pretty, she’s a factory worker, after all. She’s different from other women!”” ” 

“””I’ve checked the location where Xie Xiaojun went missing in detail,”” Captain Shao repeated.””The 

shampoo plant was quite far from the road to success. If it were today, it would take an hour! ” 

“””Back then, it would have been longer, and the path wouldn’t have been as easy as it is today …”” ” 

“””Yeah,”” Miao Ying pondered and said,””it’s such a long distance, and Zhang Fengyi is a patient. Could 

she really come all the way here and kidnap a female worker so easily?”” ” 

“””Why didn’t she find a closer place? ” 

“””Also, she didn’t have a driver’s license, nor a car, and she didn’t know how to drive,”” Miao Ying 

continued.””How did she transport the victims?”” ” 

“””Right!”” Cui Lizhu clapped her hands.””Either Zhang Fengyi and Xie Xiaojun know each other, or it’s a 

surprise!”” Or, Zhang Fengyi has an accomplice!”” ” 

“””I think …”” Miao Ying analyzed.””The possibility of them knowing each other is not very high. After 

all, Xie Xiaojun disappeared on her way home from work!”” ” 

“””If it was Zhang Fengyi who tricked her into coming to her own home, she would definitely leave some 

clues …”” ” 

“””Hu …”” Cui Lizhu took a deep breath and said,””it’s a pity that Zhang Fengyi is no longer around. How 

should we investigate to find out if she had an accomplice?”” ” 

“””You said that Zhang Fengyi was also a standard beauty. She was working for a foreign company at 

that time, so she was considered a white collar,”” cui Lizhu guessed.””Could it be that she was secretly 

in love with a young man?”” ” 

“””Should we continue to interrogate Zhang Shixiong’s parents? “”Or …”” Cui Lizhu suggested,””let’s talk 

to the old colleague who beat up Zhang Fengyi?”” There should still be some alive, right?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Miao Ying nodded and said,””since you suggested it, then as usual, you’ll be in charge of 

interpersonal relationships! ” 

“””You have to present the most real Zhang Fengyi to us!”” ” 

“””Alright, I promise to complete the task!”” Cui Lizhu saluted with confidence. ” 

“””And …”” Captain Shao said,””we have to go to Zhang Shixiong’s parents ‘house and search it carefully 

again to see if we can find any clues from Zhang Fengyi’s belongings.”” ” 

“””Well, I’ve already asked Ran Tao to handle it!”” Miao Ying said,””he’s now leading the forensics team 

to search in detail! ” 

“””As for Zhang Shixiong himself and his parents, Wu Xiumin is also in charge of the interrogation. 

Maybe we will get more detailed information soon!”” ” 



“””Yes,”” cui Lizhu said.””Show them Xie Xiaojun’s photo and see if they know each other …”” ” 

“””Okay,”” Miao Ying said.””Then, let’s all do our jobs! Once the new victim’s identity is confirmed, 

report to me immediately!”” ” 

“Then, Miao Ying took her belongings and was about to leave the office. ” 

“””Sister Miao, where are you going?”” Cui Lizhu asked. ” 

“””I’m going to see sis Wu’s interrogation,”” Miao Ying said.””I have a feeling that Zhang Shixiong’s 

parents might know a lot more!”” ” 

“””Oh,”” cui Lizhu nodded,””then I won’t go with you!”” I’m going to find Zhang Fengyi’s old friend now 

…”” ” 

“””Okay,”” Miao Ying nodded, then reminded him,””bring more people and be careful!”” ” 

“After that, Miao Ying left the office and went to the interrogation room where Zhang Shixiong’s parents 

were. ” 

“At this time, Miao Ying didn’t need to eavesdrop behind the one-way glass. She pushed the door open 

and walked into the interrogation room, coming to the old couple’s side. ” 

“At this moment, Zhang Shixiong’s father clarified with a pale face,””””No, we really haven’t met before. 

My sister is very close to any man!”” ” 

“””Yes, yes,”” mother Zhang agreed.””We usually see girls the most, we’ve never seen a man!”” ” 

“””Besides, in that era, people were very reserved, not as open as they are now …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Wu Xiumin asked,””can you give us some information about a few of Zhang Fengyi’s female 

companions?”” ” 

“””Oh … This …”” Mr. Zhang said awkwardly,””we saw it, and maybe we can recognize it, but we can’t 

remember the name!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Wu Xiumin picked up Xie Xiaojun’s photo and asked,””have you seen this girl before?”” ” 

“””Oh?”” The two elders looked at it carefully and shook their heads. ” 

“””Think about it carefully,”” Wu Xiumin reminded him.””She’s a female worker at the shampoo plant. 

Have you really never seen her before?”” ” 

“””Oh? A hair washing plant?”” Zhang Heng’s mother asked curiously,””is it the water treatment plant at 

xinhuwan?”” ” 

Eh? 

“Hearing what Zhang CI’s mother said, Miao Ying’s interest was piqued. ” 

 

Chapter 2624: urgent slaughter 



 

“Yokohama, Japan, cliff, seaside. ” 

“It was drizzling in the air, and although it was already Midsummer, the air was still cold. ” 

“””Let’s do this!”” Lee Bencheng pointed at the female Assassin’s sportswear and said,””take this as my 

gift to you. Kai le sportswear is considered a famous brand here!”” ” 

“””You guys …”” The female assassin first looked at the sea, then turned back to look at Lee Bencheng 

and Zhao Yu.””Will you really let me go?”” ” 

“””What else?”” Lee Bencheng said frivolously,””do we still need a kiss to say goodbye?”” ” 

“””I … What if I don’t leave?”” The female assassin didn’t play by the rules. ” 

“””Don’t force us to change our minds.”” Lee Bencheng took out a Switchblade.””This is a good place to 

dump corpses!”” ” 

“””But you still don’t know my name …”” The female assassin continued,””don’t you want to know, or is 

it meaningless to you?”” ” 

“””Get lost!”” Lee Bencheng only said one word. ” 

“””Old Li, you’re really a loser,”” Zhao Yu pretended to be a good person and said to the female 

assassin,””miss, let me introduce myself. My name is Zhao Yu, the world-famous detective!”” ” 

“””May I know your name? Where did he come from? Do you mind adding me as a WeChat friend?”” ” 

“””Tsk, you’re crazy!”” The female assassin glared at Zhao Yu, then turned around and left. ” 

“””Old Li,”” Zhao Yu immediately switched the real-time translator to the Korean channel and urged li 

Bencheng,””this woman still has a lot of things to say! ” 

“””If she doesn’t want to leave, can’t you just take her in? ” 

“””Also, you should at least know his name, right?”” ” 

“””…”” Lee Bencheng’s face was dark as he reminded,””perverted agents don’t live long, this is the rule 

within our industry! ” 

“””Do you really think that she wants to stay because she wants to join us?”” ” 

“””Mm … Oh …”” Zhao Yu naturally understood, so he could only nod helplessly. ” 

“””By the way,”” the female assassin suddenly turned around and asked Zhao Yu,””detective, I have 

something to ask. Did you really kill the Dragon King?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu and Li Bencheng looked at each other and asked,””miss, after the Dragon King and 

his men died, does the Yaksha really have no one to take over?”” ” 

“””Phew …”” The female assassin let out a heavy breath, and her eyes revealed a fierce 

light.””Detective, I’ll remember you!”” Just you wait, if you don’t kill me today, you’ll regret it! One day 

…”” ” 



“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then immediately raised his pistol and shouted,””alright, 

I’ve changed my mind!”” I’ll kill you now to avoid any future trouble, okay?”” ” 

“””…”” Li Bencheng was speechless as he wiped his sweat … ” 

“””Alright!”” However, the female Assassin’s expression didn’t change and her heart didn’t beat faster. 

She actually stood still facing the muzzle of the gun. ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu hesitated for a moment, but still put the gun away.””I’m just joking. I’m a man of 

my word. If I say I’ll let you go, then I’ll let you go. If I don ‘t, then I’ll let you go. You can go!”” ” 

“””Remember to tell me when you want to kill me so that I can make preparations …”” ” 

“””…”” Lee Bencheng started to scratch his head. However, scratching his head did not vent his anger, so 

he started to pull his hair again … ” 

“””I don’t know who the successor is,”” the female assassin suddenly said,””but he cares a lot about Xi 

Wei’s daughter! ” 

“””He was the one who gave us a death order regarding the Kun Yang incident. It was precisely because 

we screwed up that he decided to purge us … ” 

“””Don’t worry, detective. I know who my enemy is. We’ll meet again!”” ” 

“This time, the female assassin really left without looking back … ” 

“After watching the female assassin leave, Lee Bencheng walked to Zhao Yu’s side and said,””””Just like 

the Dragon King, they only have code names but no names. Her code name is cicada. I’m really looking 

forward to seeing if this name will become famous in the assassin world in the future!”” ” 

“””Cicadas?”” Zhao Yu smiled faintly,””this code name is not good. It sounds like you’ll have a short 

life!”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu,”” Lee Bencheng said leisurely,””I realized that we have something in common, and that is, 

we are kind! In fact, this is also a taboo in the Secret Service industry!”” ” 

“””A man can’t stand without his word. A man is indomitable and benevolent. How can you be like an 

animal?”” Zhao Yu sighed.””What’s more, I used to be an investigator. If I killed people randomly, how 

different would I be from those murderers?”” ” 

“””But it’s good to let her go,”” Lee Bencheng smiled shrewdly,””at least it will leave a problem for the 

successor!”” ” 

“””Well …”” Zhao Yu turned to the sea and looked at the raging waves in the distance. He said,””old Li, 

have you heard about the black eye case after your death? ” 

“””Back then, pan Tian GUI Qi jumped off the cliff from here! I didn’t expect to be there …”” ” 

“””You already said that I was already dead at that time. How could I have heard of it? “”But …”” Lee 

Bencheng said,””I know about pangtian Takumi. He’s very obsessed with the black eye case, and I’ve 

heard him talk about it many times!”” ” 



“””Yeah,”” Zhao Yu smiled,””you know, pan Tian GUI Qi is not the real murderer of the black eye case, 

right?”” ” 

“””Ah? What?”” Lee Bencheng didn’t know the whole story of the Seoul black eye case, so Zhao Yu’s 

words immediately piqued his curiosity.””Pan Tian GUI Qi, he’s not the real murderer? What’s going on? 

could it be that he didn’t die when he jumped off the cliff?”” ” 

“””No, he’s dead, but the situation is far more complicated than people can imagine!”” So, Zhao Yu told 

Korea Bencheng the story of the black pupil case. ” 

“The sea breeze blew and the light rain hit his face, but Lee Bencheng was already fascinated by the 

sound. ” 

“””I didn’t expect there to be such a case …”” After listening, Lee Bencheng said in surprise,””the 

resentment of women is really immeasurable! ” 

“””If Tani zhaoichiro was still alive, he would definitely have shocked you!”” ” 

“””So,”” Zhao Yu said,””I have a good relationship with Masako Yangshan, and she is also Gu Zhao’s 

disciple! ” 

“””She has a lot of case information in her hands. So, I want her to help me look for other similar cases 

in other countries!”” ” 

“””MMM…But …”” Li Bencheng said,””just now, the female assassin mentioned Xi Wei’s daughter and 

Kun Yang. What’s going on?”” ” 

“””Oh,”” Zhao Yu simply told her about the attack they had suffered in Kunyang. Then, he said,””the 

female Assassin’s words also prove that those assassins were all Yaksha’s men!”” ” 

“””But,”” Lee Bencheng asked again,””from what you’re saying, the car crashed into Xi menna, so … 

Their goal is obvious, they want Xi menna’s life, right?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””Londee was once imprisoned by Xi Wei for six years. Now that londee is dead, 

the successor would naturally have to avenge him, right?”” ” 

“””Oh? Is that so?”” Who knew that a big question mark would appear on Lee Bencheng’s face. ” 

“””What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu was confused. ” 

“””Isn’t the successor a little too anxious?”” Lee Bencheng said,””did you forget that I was caught by the 

successor at londee’s house? At that time, londee’s family was all killed by the inheritor!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu was slightly stunned.””Yeah? Londee’s family was killed, and they even framed you 

for it, but you’re still alive and well, so … Why are they so desperate to kill Xi menna?”” ” 

“””Xi Wei’s daughter …”” Lee Bencheng guessed,””does she know some secret?!”” Could it be that … 

She knows who the successor Qianqian is?”” ” 

 

Chapter 2625: What’s unusual? 



 

“””What’s wrong?”” Wu Xiumin’s sense of smell was very sharp, and she immediately asked,””do you 

know that hair washing plant?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” ” 

“Zhang Shixiong’s mother was about to open her mouth, but Zhang Shixiong’s father suddenly stopped 

her and said,””In that era, there was only one hair washing plant in Yunzhou! What … What was his 

name again? What do you mean?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhang CI’s mother quickly said,””yes, yes, I only remember the word Lu!”” Maybe it’s the 

rain dew card or the morning dew card?”” ” 

“””You must be joking!”” Wu Xiumin asked seriously,””how did you know that the location of the hair 

washing plant is in Xin Huwan?”” ” 

“””Yeah.”” An assistant also noticed the problem.””What are you trying to hide after such a big thing has 

happened?”” ” 

“””Um … This …”” At this time, the old couple stopped talking, and their faces became extremely gloomy 

and ugly. ” 

“””Ahem …”” Miao Ying saw the problem and immediately coughed, then gave Wu Xiumin a look. ” 

Wu Xiumin reacted quickly and immediately understood what Miao Ying meant. 

“Hence, she said to the assistant,””””Little Zhang, we’ve been asking for so long, and Auntie and uncle 

are already thirsty. Can you bring uncle to the office to drink some water first?”” ” 

“””Um … I’m not thirsty, not thirsty …”” Hearing this, Zhang Shixiong’s father became extremely 

unnatural. ” 

“””It’s okay. After asking you for so long, you should go to the bathroom, smoke a cigarette, and take a 

break! Little Zhang, bring uncle over for a moment!”” ” 

“””Oh, okay!”” Xiao Zhang also understood tacitly and immediately made a gesture to see the guest 

out.””Please!”” ” 

“Zhang CI’s father had no choice but to get up and leave. However, as he was leaving, he secretly gave 

Zhang CI’s mother a look. ” 

“However, he used too much force, and before Zhang CI’s mother could see it clearly, Miao Ying and the 

others were looking at him. ” 

“This time, no one had any more doubts. The old couple must be hiding something. ” 

Xiao Zhang was more tactful. He immediately sped up and led Mr. Zhang out. 

“As soon as Mr. Zhang went out, Mrs. Zhang’s face became even gloomier. She nervously pinched her 

fingers, and it was obvious that she was uneasy and uneasy. ” 

“””Auntie,”” Wu Xiumin said.””You don’t have to be nervous. You just have to tell us what you know!”” ” 



“””Police officer …”” Mrs. Zhang asked in a trembling voice,””my boss is here, so I didn’t dare to ask. Are 

you suspecting that our Fengyi … Fengyi … Um … She …”” ” 

“””That’s right,”” Miao Ying said.””The truth is obvious. In Zhang Fengyi’s basement, seven women’s 

bodies were dug up. Do you think we would suspect Zhang Fengyi?”” ” 

“””How … How did this happen?”” Mrs. Zhang trembled as she said,””Fengyi is a little arrogant, but she 

killed someone. That’s murder!”” ” 

“””Aunty,”” Miao Ying asked,””don’t worry about that. We just want to know why you know so much 

about the Xin Hu Bay hair washing plant.”” ” 

“””Understand? I don’t really understand him, do I? We just said that … Um … That factory is more 

famous …”” ” 

Bang! 

“Suddenly, Miao Ying slammed the table, causing Mrs. Zhang to tremble in fear. ” 

“””No matter how famous the factory is, it’s impossible for you to give us the address clearly,”” Miao 

Ying said sternly.””Tell me, what happened?”” ” 

“””This … I … I … Um …”” Zhang CI’s mother was obviously not a scheming person. When Miao Ying 

shouted at her, she suddenly lost her composure and muttered,””my father-in-law … My father-in-law 

…”” ” 

Ah? 

Oh … 

“After hearing the words “”my father-in-law,”” Miao Ying and Wu Xiumin suddenly realized that 

although Zhang Shixiong’s family was not very big, he had grandparents! ” 

“””Your father-in-law … What’s wrong?”” Wu Xiumin quickly asked,””does he work at the shampoo 

plant?”” ” 

“””Delivery … Delivery man, driver!”” Zhang Heng’s mother trembled as she said,””my father-in-law was 

delivering goods to that shampoo plant … So, we know. When we first got married, we even went to 

help …”” ” 

“Hearing this news, Miao Ying’s eyes widened again. It was highly possible that she had found Zhang 

Fengyi’s accomplice! ” 

“””The bathtub!”” Miao Ying said,””the bathtub in Zhang Fengyi’s house was installed after she was sick! 

Who filled the bathtub for her?”” ” 

“””This … Um …”” Zhang CI’s mother was silent, but her face was getting paler and paler. ” 

“””Zhang Fengyi said that there was a foul smell in the wine cellar. Who was it that helped her seal it?”” 

Miao Ying asked again. ” 

“””This …”” Mother Zhang still couldn’t speak. ” 



“At the same time, Wu Xiumin had already found some information from the case database, and 

immediately showed it to Miao Ying. ” 

“Zhang Shixiong’s grandfather was called Zhang Tingshan. He used to be a sailor, a construction worker, 

and a truck driver! ” 

He passed away in 2002 when he was 74 years old … 

“When the female worker of the shampoo plant went missing, Zhang Tingshan happened to be 

delivering goods to the shampoo plant. ” 

“And that year, Zhang Fengyi had been seriously ill for many years. ” 

Zhang Tingshan was only 61 years old that year … 

“All of this couldn’t be a coincidence, right? ” 

“””Auntie …”” ” 

Wu Xiumin began to analyze the situation and reason with mother Zhang. 

“Finally, after more than 40 minutes, Zhang CI’s mother could no longer withstand the huge pressure. 

She cried and said,””””You’re right, that bathtub was installed by my father-in-law for Zhang Fengyi! ” 

“””Back then, bathtubs were still luxury goods. They weren’t particularly easy to buy, so they must’ve 

cost a lot. I even complained about it behind my back …”” ” 

“””Which year?”” “”Which year was the bathtub installed?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””Well …”” Zhang Fengyi’s mother recalled,””it was one or two years after Zhang Fengyi was found to 

have a blood disease. It’s about 1986 or 1987 …”” ” 

86?87…… 

“Miao Ying recalled that the red bathtub case committed by Peter was between 1980 and 1982, with a 

gap of more than four years … ” 

“””Then …”” Wu Xiumin asked again,””which year did Zhang Fengyi get her blood disease? 1984?”” ” 

“””Um … Yes, it should be in 1984 …”” Mother Zhang said.””It was her best age, really …”” ” 

“She wanted to say “”what a pity,”” but when she thought of the seven bodies, she didn’t know what to 

say. ” 

“””Old man,”” Miao Ying asked,””do you really love Zhang Fengyi?”” ” 

“””Of course. She’s already living in the house. What do you guys think?”” Mrs. Zhang said,””he dotes on 

her so much. Moreover, Fengyi has always been their pride and they often show off in front of others 

…”” ” 

“Wu Xiumin then asked,””what about the wine cellar?”” ” 

“””I don’t know about that!”” Zhang Heng’s mother shook her head and said,””you can ask Shixiong’s 

father. He should know, right? “”From what I remember, I rarely go to Zhang Fengyi’s place. This is a 



common problem between a wife and sister-in-law. Now that I’ve given the house to her, of course I’d 

feel uncomfortable …”” ” 

“””But, Shixiong’s father is an honest man,”” mother Zhang said.””I just complained a little, and that’s 

all. He’s still okay with it!”” ” 

“””Auntie,”” Miao Ying asked,””do you have any special thoughts about this sister-in-law? Can you tell 

us about it?”” ” 

“””Opinion? “”Well … Maybe I shouldn’t say this, but …”” Mother Zhang said,””my sister-in-law is a little 

arrogant, and she’s not so easy-going when she talks and does things. She’s more … More according to 

her own personality!”” ” 

“””However, this is only a small part. Overall, she’s a pretty good person …”” ” 

“””No, I’m not asking about that,”” Miao Ying said.””I mean, did she believe anything? Is there anything 

unusual about this?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Upon hearing this question, Zhang CI’s mother trembled again and collapsed on the chair … ” 

 

Chapter 2626: blood sacrifice 

 

Whoosh … 

Yokohama F. Marinos Stadium was filled with people. They were watching a National Football League 

match. There were more than 20000 people in the stadium. They were cheering like a tsunami and the 

atmosphere was magnificent … 

“In the corner of the stadium, Masako Yangshan was showing Zhao Yu a document.” 

“””Here,”” Masako introduced,””I got this with a lot of connections and some money! Similar cases had 

happened in City M in 1994, New York and Amsterdam in 1993!” 

“””Because of the long history, it was not easy to find detailed information. But in these cases, the 

victims were all young women, and their left ears were cut off by the murderer after their deaths …””” 

“””Hmm …”” The information was all in English, so Zhao Yu couldn’t understand it himself. He then 

said,””so, including Bangkok, New Delhi, Tokyo, Hancheng, and Toronto …” 

“””If the murderer is the same person, then this left-ear killer killed at least eight girls in just five years. 

He’s another F * cking devil!””” 

“””Yeah,”” Masako said.””We still don’t know if there have been similar cases in other cities or at other 

times. It might be more than eight!””” 

“””Toronto, Bangkok New Delhi …”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then asked,””other than the 

capital, it’s either an international city or a big one. Did this murderer specifically pick them?””” 



“””Detective Zhao,”” Masako asked in surprise,””I’ve always wanted to ask, has there been a similar 

case in your country?” 

“””You can focus on the capital, Shanghai, Yunzhou, and other international metropolises …””” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””I’ve already asked, but the case is too complicated, so we’re still 

investigating …””” 

Whoosh … 

“Because a goal had been scored on the court, the stadium was filled with thunderous cheers and the 

atmosphere was explosive.” 

“””Let’s reorganize our thoughts,”” Zhao Yu said as he opened his notebook.””Thirty years ago, there 

was an assassin who, before reaching a big city, targeted a young woman. He killed her, then cut off the 

victim’s ear …” 

“””Furthermore, there are no signs of violation. It was only to kill and cut off ears …” 

“””Then … Why did he do that?””” 

“””Perverted …”” Masako said.””What else can be explained? “”Besides, I’m optimistic about your 

thinking. The murderer is very likely to be an artist, and Van Gogh is his idol!” 

“””So, we just need to check which art exhibitions were held in these cities back then, and we might be 

able to find out who the murderer is!””” 

“””But …”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Why do I feel like things aren’t that simple?””” 

“””Why do you have to make it complicated?”” Masako retorted,””the murderer committed a crime 

every time he arrived in a city, but because he entered the country at the last minute and left very 

quickly, it was difficult for the police to investigate in that era when technology was undeveloped!” 

“””And because of the lack of information, it’s difficult for people to think that this is a shocking 

international serial murder case!””” 

“””Wait …”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu thought of something. He opened the notebook and said,””I remember 

that at the scene of Xinjia’s murder in Ping Cheng, there were traces of burnt charcoal and white 

candles, right?””” 

“””That’s right,”” Masako said.””In addition to these, we also found some burnt confetti. The murderer 

must have held some kind of ceremony at the scene!””” 

“””A … A sacrificial ceremony?”” he asked. Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then asked,””what did he 

want to express?””” 

“””I don’t know about that, but,”” Masako said,””killing a girl in every city, I can guarantee that the 

victim and the murderer don’t know each other!””” 

“””Of course,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’ve read the previous report. The victims were all killed because they 

were out alone at night. So, the murderer must have chosen the victims randomly!” 



“””But, he held a ritual at the scene of the murder, and even burned charcoal and lit candles. This 

obviously doesn’t make sense …””” 

“””Oh, it really is!”” Masako understood what Zhao Yu meant.””If you kill people in the middle of the 

night, wouldn’t burning charcoal and lighting candles be easier for people to find out?””” 

“””Also, the victim’s hands were all cut,”” Zhao Yu said.””He obviously wanted to drain the victim’s 

blood, so he did it like he was holding a ceremony!””” 

“””A blood sacrifice? “”I … I’ll look into it later,”” Masako said.””I’ll see if there are any evil religious 

secret techniques in the world that are related to the sacrifice of blood?””” 

“””Masako, how about this!”” Zhao Yu said,””for the time being, we will continue to investigate 

according to my previous line of thought. It’s not easy for us to investigate other countries, but can you 

help me find out what kind of art exhibition was being held Tokyo during the time when Xinjia of Ping 

Cheng was killed?””” 

“””Oh … That’s a good idea! “”But …”” Masako said,””after all, it’s been a long time, and I can’t 

guarantee that I’ll be able to find it!””” 

“””It doesn’t matter,”” Zhao Yu said.””The victim’s left ear was missing. I think that the murderer took it 

away as a souvenir!” 

“””But, isn’t it dangerous to bring someone’s ear through customs?””” 

“””Mm …”” Masako tried her best to keep up with Zhao Yu’s thoughts.””So, you’re saying that the 

murderer isn’t worried that his ears would be discovered?””” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””I heard that in that era, some high-level art pieces didn’t need to go through 

security checks. Do you think the murderer took advantage of this?””” 

“””Oh …”” Masako finally understood what Zhao Yu meant.””You’re saying that the art exhibition that is 

related to the case must be the kind that is not small in scale, right?””” 

“””Right!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””you should be able to find out about such an exhibition, right?””” 

“””Ahem!”” Masako nodded vigorously.””Zhao sang, leave this to me!”” I’m so excited! If we can find 

the art exhibition, we might be able to find the murderer!” 

“””If we can find the murderer, we can solve the sunflower case, and at the same time, solve a major 

case in the world.” 

“””I can even publish a book, oh no, a series of books, called ‘blood sacrifice’ or ‘Lady Killer of the big 

city’. It will definitely earn enough eyeballs, wow …””” 

“Seeing Zhao Yu wiping his sweat, Masako realized her situation and quickly explained 

awkwardly,””””Hehehe, I’m sorry, I was too excited!” 

“””Great detective Zhao, from the moment we met in Seoul I knew that you were My Lucky Star. I 

believed that we could definitely find this international killer! Don’t worry!””” 



“After that, Masako bowed happily again, then said goodbye to Zhao Yu and turned to leave the stadium 

stands.” 

“At this moment, the football game was nearing its end. The players were all struggling on the field, and 

the audience in the stands were in high spirits and even started singing …” 

“After Masako walked away, Lee Bencheng appeared like a ghost.” 

“””How is it?”” Zhao Yu didn’t even look at him, but asked casually,””no one is following us, right?””” 

“””Yes,”” Lee Bencheng nodded and said,””we are safe! However, I have some bad news for you …””” 

“””What?”” This time, Zhao Yu had no choice but to look at li Bencheng in the eye,””what’s wrong?””” 

“””I’ve already checked the art exhibition you mentioned!”” Lee Bencheng grabbed a handful of 

popcorn and said,””during the time when Xinjia of Ping Cheng was killed, there was no high-level 

exhibition Tokyo …””” 

 

Chapter 2627: -secret technique 

 

“””Zhang Fengyi … Did believe in something,”” mother Zhang recalled.””It seems to be some kind of 

ancient secret skill, we have never heard of it … But …”” ” 

“Zhang CI’s mother had an awkward expression on her face. She even looked back, clearly afraid of her 

husband. ” 

“””It’s okay, Auntie. Just say whatever you think of,”” Wu Xiumin reminded her.””What did you just 

say?”” ” 

“””However, the person who believes in this secret technique is not Zhang Fengyi, but my eunuch!”” 

Zhang CI’s mother said,””my father-in-law was the first to learn it. Later on, he brought Zhang Fengyi 

along! ” 

“””I heard that my father-in-law learned it when he was sailing. It’s like a branch of Buddhism or Taoism, 

but it’s very mysterious. Sometimes, he would cut his finger and let out some blood …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying was surprised.””Does this secret technique have a name?”” ” 

“””Yes, but I don’t know.”” Zhang Heng’s mother turned her head again.””My old man might know, but 

if he knew what I said, he would definitely be angry! ” 

“””My sister-in-law and father-in-law are no longer alive. It doesn’t seem very good for me to talk about 

them like this!”” ” 

“””But you’re telling the truth!”” Miao Ying said,””Auntie, we need to know the truth! Do you still 

remember anything? For example, the specific details, what do they believe in, and so on?”” ” 



“””Well …”” Zhang CI’s mother said.””When I first lived with my in-laws, I often saw him setting up altars 

and kowtowing. On the altar, there was a fierce-looking god statue, which looked a bit like the King of 

Hell or some big or small ghost …”” ” 

“””So, at that time, I thought that he believed in Taoism! But later, I realized that something was wrong 

…””Mother Zhang said.”” When he chanted the spell, he often chanted the word ‘venerable’, such as 

God venerable, celestial venerable, spiritual venerable, God venerable, and so on … ” 

“””As you know, I’m an educator. Although I teach children, I’m naturally against such superstitious 

things … ” 

“””However, we didn’t get together for long. Shixiong’s father and I bought a house in the flat peach 

District and we separated …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Wu Xiumin asked,””how did you know that Zhang Fengyi also believed him?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Zhang CI’s mother said,””I didn’t say that. Shixiong’s father said that!”” ” 

“””His father said that once, when he was delivering something to Zhang Fengyi, he saw some sacrificial 

items and statues in her house. So, he suspected that Zhang Fengyi was also learning the Dao from his 

father-in-law!”” ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“After hearing what Mrs. Zhang said, Miao Ying couldn’t help but frown and Exchange a look with Wu 

Xiumin. ” 

“If what Zhang Fengyi and her father believed in was some unknown foreign secret art, especially an 

African secret art, then it would naturally match the red bathtub case. ” 

“However, spiritual venerable and celestial venerable seemed to only exist in the mainland, right? ” 

Then … Could the local secret Arts that they believed in be the reason for their murder? 

Clang clang clang … 

“At this moment, someone knocked on the door of the interrogation room. ” 

“Miao Ying thought that Zhang Shixiong’s father had been brought back, so she went to open the door. ” 

“However, to his surprise, Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor, appeared in front of him after he opened 

the door. ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying was confused.””Why? is there any new information?”” ” 

“””No.”” Zhang Peipei raised her cell phone.””Someone is looking for you. I don’t understand why they 

called me!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying was even more confused, but she still took the phone and greeted him. ” 

“””MeowMeow, it’s me.”” A familiar voice came from the phone.””How is it? are you investigating 

another case?”” ” 



“””I’ve really seen a living ghost!”” Miao Ying’s eyes widened and she scolded him,””you bastard! How 

can you be so irresponsible?”” ” 

Miao Ying quickly went to the corridor and found a corner to talk. Zhang Peipei also left the corridor. 

Miao Ying had never expected that the call would be from Zhao Yu! 

“””Calm down, calm down!”” Zhao Yu was good at silencing people, so before miss Miao could fly into a 

rage, he praised her,””the person who understands me the most in the world is you! ” 

“””I knew you would support me! ” 

“””Even if we have to do it again, you’ll still support me without hesitation, right?”” ” 

“””Support your sister! Support your sister!”” Miss Miao was still unable to hide her anger.””You better 

get back here obediently. Otherwise, I’m going to flip out!”” ” 

“””Don ‘t, don’ t, don ‘t.”” Zhao Yu’s plan failed, and he came up with another plan. He said 

righteously,””you should know that I’m doing this for the national interest, to turn from passive to 

active, to save…To save…Mm …”” ” 

“””What’s wrong? Did you forget to write a draft? “”Alright,”” Miao Ying said, then asked with 

concern,””Zhao Yu, did you do anything to Hawaii?”” ” 

“””Um … Well …”” Zhao Yu said.””Doing good deeds without leaving your name …”” ” 

“””Go to hell!”” Miao Ying complained,””since they’ve already rescued him, why didn’t he come back?”” 

” 

“””No, the game has just begun,”” Zhao Yu said.””You don’t know how serious the situation is right now. 

The new guy is quite difficult to deal with. Even I, Zhao Yu, have to put in some effort to deal with him. 

Wahahaha …”” ” 

“””Again,”” Miao Ying said.””If that’s the case, why are you calling me now?”” ” 

“””MeowMeow,”” Zhao Yu immediately stopped his mischievousness and said seriously,””help me 

investigate if there were any unsolved cases in the big cities in the 1990s. ” 

“””The victim was a young girl. Her left ear was cut off after her death …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying was surprised.””You … Didn’t you go to find clues about the successor? Why are you 

investigating a case again? What the hell are you doing?”” ” 

“””A child without a mother, it’s a long story,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’ll explain everything to you slowly later! 

But the most important thing right now is that I really want to know if such a case has ever happened in 

our country!”” ” 

“””So,”” Miao Ying raised her eyebrows and asked,””isn’t this a case?”” You’re solving an international 

serial murder case?”” ” 



“””Right, you’re smart! “”That’s my woman,”” Zhao Yu praised.””Since 1990, someone has been killing 

people in every big city. He only killed one person in each city. I don’t even know how many people he 

has killed!”” ” 

“””Which … Which cities?”” Miao Ying asked. ” 

“””There are a lot of cases in Tokyo, Hancheng Bangkok New York Amsterdam, and so on. There are 

cases in Asia, Europe, and America,”” Zhao Yu said.””And this case seems to be related to the 

successor!”” ” 

“””Oh? Is that so?”” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then asked,””then, can you be more specific? So I 

can go and find it!”” ” 

“””Mm … Sometimes, there were sunflowers at the scene,”” Zhao Yu said.””Because the victims all had 

their left ears cut off, some people call this case the Van Gogh case, or the sunflower case, or the left ear 

case …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying asked again,””then, how did he die?”” ” 

“””Her arteries were cut, and she lost too much blood,”” Zhao Yu said.””There are X-shaped wounds on 

both her wrists …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Miao Ying nodded and memorized it in her heart. But after two seconds, she suddenly 

remembered and asked loudly,””what … What did you say? Say that again …”” ” 

“Zhao Yu, who didn’t know what was going on, repeated it again. ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying asked,””at the crime scene, were there any charcoal powder or burnt white 

candles?”” ” 

“””Eh?”” This time, it was Zhao Yu’s turn to be surprised.””How … How did you know?!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2628: coincidence? 

 

“””It’s over, it’s over …”” In a safe house in Tokyo, Zhao Yu scratched his head and said,””the case is 

troublesome, oh no, it has mutated!” 

“””Old Li, how can there be such a coincidence in the world?” 

“””We’re working on the left ear case, and my wife is working on the same case? Oh, no, it can’t be 

considered exactly the same …””” 

“””I’m very curious …”” Li Bencheng said seriously,””how can a fearless detective be so out of his wits?” 

“””You’ve seen so many strange cases, so why are you still so surprised?” 

“””What’s wrong with this case?””” 



“””My MeowMeow said that in the 1980s and 1990s, there was a red bathtub case in Yunzhou that 

involved a bathtub!” 

“””The victims were also young women, and they were all killed by X-shaped wounds on their wrists 

…””” 

“””Red bathtub?”” Lee Bencheng bit his lips as he recalled,””why does it sound so familiar? That Gu 

Zhao guy seemed to have told me before. Oh no, it wasn’t gu Zhao. Who was it? Is it Miao kun?””” 

“””You’ve said it? Do you know about the red bathtub case?”” Zhao Yu was curious.” 

“””Yes,”” Lee Bencheng nodded,””the murderer is an architect, and he’s British, right? What … What 

was it called?””” 

“””Bond, no, Peter, or…Peter?”” Zhao Yu continued to scratch his head.””Why is your brain still not 

working? But it doesn’t matter, my MeowMeow has already sent me the information …””” 

“””What’s wrong? The case we’re investigating is related to the red bathtub? How … How did this 

happen?”” Lee Bencheng furrowed his brows and asked,””was the victim’s ear cut off too?””” 

“””Not really, and,”” Zhao Yu said,””the case is basically solved! They had already found out who the 

murderer was!” 

“””Also, the nature of the case is different. The murderer killed many people in Yunzhou, which is 

different from the left ear case!”” Zhao Yu added.” 

“””If you didn’t cut off the ears, then … Do you have sunflowers?”” Lee Bencheng asked again.” 

“””I don’t think so!”” Zhao Yu replied.” 

“””Then … The two cases might not be related!”” Lee Bencheng said,””perhaps it’s just a 

coincidence?””” 

“””But, the X-shaped wound, the charcoal powder, and the White candle left at the scene are all the 

same!”” Zhao Yu extended a few fingers.””Also, the deceased were all young women, and none of them 

were violated …””” 

“””Heh …”” Lee Bencheng gritted his teeth and said,””could it be that the case has changed?””” 

“””According to the information,”” Zhao Yu said,””the earliest red bathtub case happened between 

1980 and 1982, but the murderer was caught and died a strange death!” 

“””Now, my girlfriend found out that the red bathtub case still happened between 1989 and 1992, but 

this time, the murderer chose to do it in his own home, so it hasn’t been found yet!””” 

“””We haven’t found anything yet. How did you find out?”” Li Bencheng was extremely surprised and 

kept asking questions that were beyond his expectations.” 

“””Silly, the murderer buried the victim in his own house, Oh, I think it’s in the wine cellar, and he dug it 

out …””” 

“””Oh … I see …””” 



“””The murderer could be the owner of the house, a single woman with a terminal illness! The woman 

died of illness in 1994 …””” 

“””Since we’ve found the murderer, does it still have anything to do with our case?”” Lee Bencheng was 

puzzled,””could it be that you think the left ear case has the same murderer?””” 

“””No!”” “”The left ear case in Toronto happened in 1995. At that time, the woman was already dead!”” 

Zhao Yu said with certainty.” 

“””Then … What else can I do?”” Lee Bencheng spread his hands.” 

“””We …”” Zhao Yu said with a depressed look,””may have overlooked something important! For 

example, those charcoal and white candles. The murderer must have been holding some kind of 

ceremony, and there must be a purpose for the murder!””” 

“””It seems that it must be some kind of secret cult …”” Lee Bencheng muttered,””the murderer wants 

to use killing to complete some kind of ritual, and … Um …””” 

“””And,”” Zhao Yu continued,””there should be some connection between the left ear case and the red 

bathtub case. From this, it seems that the successor had a deeper meaning for letting us investigate this 

case!” 

“””What does he want us to know?””” 

“””Is that evil secret technique what the successor wants you to know?”” Lee Bencheng was filled with 

doubts,””what does he want?””” 

“””Old Li,”” Zhao Yu said,””no matter how the case has changed, the left ear case does exist, and our 

previous ideas may not necessarily be impossible. I think we still have to work on this case!””” 

“””But, have you forgotten?”” Lee Bencheng said,””I’ve already checked. During the time when Shinka 

of Pingcheng was killed, there were no large-scale art exhibitions in Tokyo!” 

“””If there are, they’re all small and medium-sized, but I can’t check the small and medium-sized 

ones!””” 

“””You … Um …”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then asked,””how did you find out?””” 

“””It’s a secret. I can’t tell you,”” Lee Bencheng said frankly,””but the results are 100% credible!””” 

“””Alright then!”” Zhao Yu said,””according to our previous analysis, if it wasn’t a large-scale art 

exhibition, then the exhibits would have to go through ordinary customs channels, so it would be 

difficult for the murderer’s ears to get out!””” 

“””I feel that this is not easy to deduce,”” Lee Bencheng said,””I have a hundred ways to bring an ear out 

of customs!” 

“””For example, stick it under your armpit,”” Lee Bencheng said.””How do you think the customs 

check?””” 

“””…”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and mumbled,””you pervert … But it does make sense!””” 



“””Zhao Yu,”” Lee Bencheng said,””could it be that the murderer is a rich man who doesn’t lack money? 

Perhaps he was not participating in an art exhibition, but doing business!” 

“””He’s doing business in his spare time. He kills in passing!””” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu followed Lee Bencheng’s train of thought.” 

“””For example, this rich man worships Van Gogh,”” Lee Bencheng continued,””so he collected the 

victim’s left ear?””” 

“””But …”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””I always feel that the murderer is more likely to be an 

artist! Because if he was a rich man, he could buy whatever he needed, and he would be more satisfied 

than ordinary people!” 

“””If it wasn’t for a serious psychological problem, I’m afraid it would be difficult to commit such a case. 

He already has everything, why would he commit more crimes?””” 

“””A sacrificial ceremony, an evil secret technique,”” Lee Bencheng said,””could it be the same as the 

woman you mentioned? The murderer was seriously ill, and he wanted to kill to gain immortality?” 

“””Just like … The detective case in Chinatown …””” 

“””Wow, you’ve seen a lot,”” Zhao Yu said.””But if it was really to achieve immortality, why would you 

cut off people’s ears?””” 

“””Eh?”” Lee Bencheng suddenly thought of something and said,””the girls who were killed, weren’t 

they not violated? Was there a possibility that the murderer was a eunuch?” 

“””He wants to use this secret killing technique to regain his glory?””” 

“””F * cking hell … This means that you’ve also watched”” sword rain “”?”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes.” 

“””Of course I’ve seen it,”” Lee Bencheng said,””the male lead is Lee Yu Sheng, Korea …””” 

 

Chapter 2629: The seven-star life extending lamp? 

 

“Yunzhou, Special Investigation Group office, evening. ” 

“””Sister Miao,”” Zeng ke reported to Miao Ying,””I checked the case records in the archive, but I didn’t 

find any similar cases!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Miao Ying pinched her chin and asked,””you searched all the major cities?”” ” 

“Zeng ke explained,””it was an electronic screening. Not only in the major cities, but all the pending 

cases in the entire country in the 1990s were investigated!”” ” 

“””Pending cases,”” cui Lizhu reminded him,””could it be that the case has already been closed, such as 

catching the wrong murderer?”” ” 



“””Well, it’s not easy to investigate a solved case!”” Zeng ke said,””at that time, there was no online 

database. Cases that had been closed without any objections were generally not entered into the 

electronic database. We could only go to the local police stations to investigate …”” ” 

“””Oh, okay then …”” Miao Ying said.””Maybe the left-ear murderer never came to our country?”” ” 

“””Sister Miao, where did you get this information from?”” Cui Lizhu asked curiously,””why can’t I see 

any connection between the left ear case and the red bathtub case?”” ” 

“””No, there must be some connection!”” Miao Ying stood in front of the whiteboard and pointed to 

something on it. “”We ignored the most important clue from the very beginning! ” 

“””If we want to thoroughly investigate this case, the most important things are the White candles and 

charcoal powder left at the scene! ” 

“””We have to figure out why the murderer would do this!”” ” 

“””I don’t know about the rest, but according to what we know,”” cui Lizhu said as she stared at the 

whiteboard,””the serial murders that happened at Zhang Fengyi’s house must be related to some kind 

of evil secret technique, and this secret technique was practiced by Zhang Shixiong’s grandfather and 

Zhang Fengyi.”” ” 

“””Wow …”” Zeng ke grinned.””You even used the word ‘cultivation’. You’re really something, Lil cui!”” ” 

“””So,”” Miao Ying said,””next, we need to focus on investigating what they believe in! ” 

“””Also, what they believe in, is it the same secret technique that Peter brought from Africa?”” ” 

“””Sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu said.””I’ve already sent someone to contact Zhang Fengyi’s colleagues. 

According to them, Zhang Fengyi might have been in contact with Peter!”” ” 

“””However, up until now, no one has been able to prove that the two of them really know each other … 

” 

“””I’m thinking about whether we should do a reverse investigation,”” cui Lizhu said.””Let’s find a few 

people who know Peter and ask them if they know the relationship between Peter and Zhang Fengyi!”” 

” 

“””Well …”” Miao Ying said,””I think so too. At this stage of the case, we have to take Peter’s case out 

and investigate it well!”” ” 

“””Cui,”” Miao Ying said.””In addition to these, check if Zhang Fengyi’s father, Zhang Tingshan, knows 

Peter.”” ” 

“””According to the information, Zhang Tingshan was once a sailor. He could even speak English. 

Therefore, he might know Peter!”” ” 

“””I understand!”” “”Don’t worry,”” cui Lizhu said.””I’ll find out the family connections of these 

people!”” ” 

“””Captain Shao,”” Miao Ying turned to Captain Shao and said,””send someone to investigate Zhang 

Tingshan, Zhang Fengyi, and Peter’s faith in the secret arts. See if anyone knows about it.”” ” 



“””Yes!”” Captain Shao nodded in agreement and shared his thoughts,””I think Zhang Shixiong’s parents 

are the best Breakthrough. If we can find the people who believed in the secret arts with Zhang 

Tingshan, we should be able to know what it is!”” ” 

“Wu Xiumin entered the office and reported to Miao Ying,””Zhang Shixiong’s father no longer resisted 

and told him everything! ” 

“””What Zhang Shixiong’s mother said was all the truth. He wanted to say it a long time ago, but he was 

afraid that it would tarnish the reputation of his father and sister, so he chose to hide it …”” ” 

“””Then …”” Miao Ying quickly asked,””did he mention what Zhang Tingshan and Zhang Fengyi believe 

in?”” ” 

“””He did,”” Wu Xiumin said.””He said that he didn’t understand why his father, who was uneducated, 

believed in such things …”” ” 

“””He said that the secret technique seemed to be something without any technical content. It was 

completely feudal and superstitious, but his father and sister believed it without a doubt … ” 

“””However, Zhang-Fu was more honest. Although he had complaints and worries, he didn’t stop them 

… ” 

“””It’s also because of this that he knew very little about the secret technique. The most unfortunate 

thing was that after his father passed away, he threw away everything related to the secret technique 

…”” ” 

“””Tsk, tsk … What a pity …”” Cui Lizhu expressed her regret. ” 

“””Then … Did they mention the White candle and the charcoal powder?”” Miao Ying asked again. ” 

“””Yes, Zhang Shixiong’s father once saw Zhang Tingshan praying to God. There were seven candles, 

yellow paper, and a circle of charcoal …”” ” 

“””He said that the scene was particularly strange and even a little scary. He was most worried that the 

charcoal would cause a fire …”” ” 

“Zeng ke suddenly said,””why does it sound like Zhuge Liang’s seven-star life extending lamp?”” ” 

“””Come on,”” cui Lizhu said, her eyes wide open.””Is it that incredible?”” ” 

“””It doesn’t matter,”” Zeng ke said.””What we know is that the life-prolonging lamp didn’t work. Didn’t 

Zhang Tingshan and Zhang Fengyi die in the end?”” ” 

“””I guess that’s the situation!”” Wu Xiumin guessed,””the father and daughter believe in this kind of 

secret technique. Originally, this secret technique was just an ordinary sacrifice! ” 

“””But, after Zhang Fengyi contracted a terminal illness, their thinking changed. They thought of things 

like sacrificing living people …”” ” 

“””Eh? “”Wait a minute,”” cui Lizhu suddenly thought of something and asked,””where’s Zhang 

Shixiong’s grandma? Was his grandmother still alive? Does his grandmother know?”” ” 



“””Zhang Shixiong’s grandmother passed away a long time ago,”” Miao Ying said.””When Zhang Fengyi 

was still very young, she died of a lung disease.”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Cui Lizhu pouted and said,””in that case, we have to think about it!”” ” 

“””What’s worse is,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Zhang Shixiong’s father said that besides Zhang Tingshan and 

Zhang Fengyi, he had never seen anyone else believe in that kind of thing!”” ” 

“””He didn’t know who Zhang Tingshan and his daughter learned it from, nor did he know who else 

believed in the secret arts with them. He only knew that Zhang Tingshan would go to a place called the 

four-corner Pavilion every weekend! ” 

“””I guess he probably learned it from there!”” ” 

“””Four-sided Pavilion?”” “”What is this place?”” cui Lizhu asked, looking at Captain Shao. ” 

“””Oh …”” Captain Shao replied,””the four-corner Pavilion is an alternative name, specifically referring 

to the area around the four-corner Pavilion. It is an old residential area, which was demolished and 

rebuilt a long time ago. Now, it is a Botanical Garden …”” ” 

“””But,”” he said to Miao Ying,””team leader Miao, leave this to me! I’ll send someone to ask the old 

men who moved out of the four-corner Pavilion if they know the origin of this evil secret technique …”” 

” 

 

Chapter 2630: The killer of the century 

 

This was too much! 

“In the safe house, Zhao Yu was furious. He punched the table, which was made of marble, and blew at 

it after he finished. ” 

“Just now, Zhao Yu had spent 1700 adventure points to strengthen an invisible browser. He then used 

the browser to check what art exhibitions had been held in Tokyo during the time when Xinjia of Ping 

Cheng was killed. ” 

“However, after spending all 1700 points, the browser only gave two words: No! ” 

“This was great, all the points were gone! ” 

“Zhao Yu had thought that since there weren’t any large scale exhibitions, there would at least be some 

small to medium scale ones. ” 

“However, he didn’t expect that there was no exhibition at all during that period! ” 

“It seemed that even though it was an international metropolis, art exhibitions were not always 

available in that era. ” 

Then … 



It seemed that it really had nothing to do with the art exhibition? Or … Was the art exhibition not in 

Tokyo but in Osaka or Naya? 

Was it because he was far away from the crime scene that the murderer was able to avoid 

investigation? 

No… This is not right … 

“Zhao Yu had seen the details of the case. The police had focused on the traffic conditions of that 

generation, so if there was such a stranger, they might be able to find out! ” 

“So, Zhao Yu concluded that the murderer should be in Tokyo and not too far from the crime scene. ” 

“Perhaps, the murderer had walked to the place where Xin Jia was killed in Ping Cheng … ” 

“””Zhao Yu, look at this …”” ” 

“Suddenly, Lee Bencheng appeared in front of Zhao Yu, and showed his laptop to Zhao Yu. ” 

“””What … What is this thing?”” Zhao Yu saw a lot of information about the foreigners appear on the 

screen. There were photos on top, followed by an introduction in English. ” 

“””These are all international tycoons who like to collect Van Gogh’s works!”” Li Bencheng’s eyes lit up 

as he said,””let’s search for information on these people. Maybe the perverted murderer is hidden 

among them!”” ” 

“””This …”” Zhao Yu frowned and said,””old Li, you see, let’s make an analogy. These rich businessmen 

already have Van Gogh’s works, so does that mean that their desires have been satisfied? ” 

“””Don’t you think that the murderer should be someone who can’t get Van Gogh’s work?”” ” 

“””How can this be absolute?”” Li Bencheng argued,””Van Gogh’s works are all sold at sky-high prices. 

It’s already quite impressive for these people to have one or two! ” 

“””They must be drooling over the works that they can’t get, so they’re full of desire … ” 

“””Since I can’t buy any paintings, I’ll just kill people and make them look like Van Gogh’s works. I’ll add 

sunflowers and cut off his ears …”” ” 

“””Hmm……Alright, since you insist, then I won’t object!”” Zhao Yu said,””you check your own, and I’ll 

check mine, or …”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Lee Bencheng said confidently,””I just need to find one person among these people who 

matches the age, has strange behavior, and is a little perverted. Moreover, the time of the incident 

matches the trajectory of the crime, and this case will be solved!”” ” 

“As he spoke, Lee Bencheng noticed what Zhao Yu was studying and asked,””””What are you 

investigating? Didn’t I already check? There was no art exhibition during the time of the crime! ” 

“””It seems like you still insist that the murderer is an artist? You’re an artist?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu said.””I think that this is more in line with the murderer’s psychological profile …”” ” 



“””Do you think … The art exhibition hasn’t started yet?”” Li Bencheng guessed,””the murderer only 

came to prepare for the exhibition? Should I extend the search time, or expand the scope? Expand to all 

of Japan?”” ” 

“””Mm … We can try,”” Zhao Yu said.””As long as there’s a chance, we’ll fight for it!”” ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“Just then, Zhao Yu’s phone rang. Someone had sent him a message. ” 

“Zhao Yu saw that the message was from Miao Ying. Miao Ying told him that, at the moment, they had 

not found out anything about the case of the left ear in China. ” 

“As there were too many cases, they would continue to investigate and contact Zhao Yu when they had 

any news. ” 

“Closing the message, Zhao Yu’s mind raced, and he thought of his invisible browser. ” 

“That’s right, since the browser’s function was so powerful, why not let it check how many more left ear 

cases there were in the world? ” 

“So, he opened the invisible browser, entered the characteristics of the left-ear case into the search bar, 

and then clicked the search button. ” 

“In the end, the system prompted him that searching for this content would cost him 6312 points to 

strengthen. ” 

“””F * ck!”” Zhao Yu wanted to curse.””Isn’t this robbery?”” ” 

“However, since he could find out by spending points, it was also a shortcut! It would save him the effort 

of investigating … ” 

Alright! 

“He looked at his 290000 points and gritted his teeth, spending the 6000 points! ” 

“The system prompted that the strengthening was successful. It was currently searching for the answer, 

and it gave the answer after a while. ” 

“This time, the system did not cheat him. There were actually more than a hundred answers … ” 

I’ll go! 

“At first, Zhao Yu was scared out of his wits. He thought that he had just encountered a shocking 

hundred-man killer. But, upon closer inspection, he realized that some of the cases did not match the 

characteristics of the left ear case. ” 

“Some of the victims were not women, some were killed out of passion, and some had their ears and 

other organs cut off … ” 

Oh … 

“Hence, Zhao Yu picked up a pen and paper and started to filter through the items one by one. ” 



“Soon, he found familiar cases from these search answers, such as the Bangkok case in 1990, the 

sunflower case in Tokyo in 1991, Seoul, New Delhi New York, and so on. ” 

“After an hour of filtering, Zhao Yu finally found a case that was highly suspected of the left-ear killer! ” 

“After he finished recording, his heart started to beat faster. He found it hard to believe. ” 

“He had thought that the left-ear assassin had stopped committing crimes since Bangkok, 1990, and 

Toronto, 1995. ” 

“However, the truth was far beyond his expectations. After 1995, the left-ear assassin had indeed 

stopped for a period of time! ” 

“However, since 1999, he had made his move again! ” 

“From Sydney and Istanbul in 1999 to Paris and other cities in 2001, to Lisbon and Barcelona in 2003, he 

had committed eight crimes in the following four years, killing two innocent girls almost every year! ” 

“Including the case from before 1995, this left-ear killer had killed at least 19 people! ” 

This … This was simply a killer of the century! 

Why … Had no one discovered such a big case? 

Successor … Why did the successor want him to solve this case? 

“Really, you just want me to solve the case and catch the murderer? ” 

But … 

Zhao Yu realized that the left-ear killer had not made a move since 2003. He didn’t know if he had 

changed his tactics or if he had gotten into an accident. 

“If … This person was no longer in this world, then … ” 

Tsk tsk … 

“Looking at the numerous cases recorded in the notebook, Zhao Yu felt that this case was not simple at 

all! ” 

“So … If he wanted to know who this left-ear killer was, how should he investigate? ” 

“This person had been to so many big international cities. Was he an artist, a perverted rich 

businessman, or someone else? ” 

“Could it be that every time he committed a crime, he didn’t leave any traces? ” 

Hmm … 

“In the 1990s, DNA technology wasn’t that advanced, and all the cases happened in different countries, 

so the methods of detection were different! ” 

“However, for cases after the year 2000, wouldn’t the techniques be more advanced? ” 

“Cameras, DNA, blood tests, skin tissue … Could it be that the murderer really didn’t leave any clues? ” 



What if the police in a certain country had extracted information about the murderer? 

Does that mean that the case will be easier to solve? 

 

 

 

 


